STATE OF NEW MEXICO

TR ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

'~_: s OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
T:: % AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVEANOR Septem ber 1k ’ 1979 AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178

SECRETARY

Mr. Bud Fackrell

Amoco Production Company

501 Afrport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Amoco Production Co.
Federal Gas Com L #1
J-23-29N=-10W
Dear Bud:
It has come to out attention that the name for the captioned
well should be changed to the Chavez Gas Com C #IR to

maintain unity with the enclosed memorandum,

If there are nuestions please call,

Yours very/}:g)y,

é§2§%ZL ”élthzé;é;%é?f

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

Encl. C-102s
Memo

xc: U, S. G. S., Farmington, New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Division, Santa Fe, New Mexico



